From: Clarke, Lily

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Digaetano, Laurie; CINWD AcctsReceivable

Cc: Peary, Richard; McClelland, Andrew

Subject: Proof of Payment; Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4008(b); Ameresco Palmetto LLC
Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 12:08:01 PM

Attachments: 20240927 Itr PLM Civil Penalty Payment Chk#300936.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon,

Proof of payment of the civil penalty required by the Consent Agreement under Docket No. RCRA-
04-2024-4008(b) is attached. Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Lily

Lily Clarke
Associate Environmental Compliance Engineer

Ameresco Inc
MA

T: +1 5085983140

***NOTE: This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is
intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. You are hereby
notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information
contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please contact the sender and delete all material immediately. Thank you.***
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AMERESCO ()}

Green « Clean « Sustainable

111 Speen St, Ste 410
Framingham, MA 01701
P: (508) 661-2200
ameresco.com

September 27, 2024

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Government Lockbox 979078

3180 Rider Trail S.

Earth City, MO 63045

Re: Ameresco Palmetto LLC Civil Penalty Payment
Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4008(b)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Ameresco Palmetto LLC is submitting the enclosed payment for the Civil Penalty required
by the Consent Agreement under Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4008(b). Please contact me at
(508) 661-2242 or amcclelland@ameresco.com with any questions.

Thank you,
Ameresco Palmetto LLC

/2,

Andrew McClelland
Authorized Representative

Enclosure






Check 300936

Vendor : UV-012483, US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Invoice number Currency Invoice date Cross amount Cash discount Payment amount

RCRA-04-2024-4 USD 9/24/2024 231,000.00

0

Bank of America

Ameresco, Inc. 5-13/110 MA

111 Speen Street
Framingham, MA 01701

Pay *** Two Hundred Thirty One Thousand and 00/100

.00 231,000.00
DATE  CHECK #
09272024 300936

MMDDYYYY

*x%%$ 231,000.00

US Dollar

TO THE US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

ORDEROF  GOVERNMENT LOCKBOX 979078
3180 RIDER TRAIL S
EARTH CITY, MO 63045
USA

s

i ot
L Elrf-;/‘f le Iy"."-l'.l"c", |
L

Authorized signature
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